King, Andrew

Subject: FW: P/16/055: Tregarthen's Hotel, Garrison Hill, St Mary's

From: Currie, David

Sent: 05 July 2016 14:29

To: King, Andrew

Subject: FW: P/16/055: Tregarthen's Hotel, Garrison Hill, St Mary's

Dear Planning Department
Environmental Health Ref: 16/00119/PLENQ
Environmental Health Response.

The application details the installation of a ground source heat pump. Plans/ supporting documents do not
specify the location of a ground source heat pump and it is not possible to determine if installation would
give rise to any potential noise disturbance.

Noise and dust control

The applicant should take all relevant precautions to minimise the potential for disturbance to the occupiers
of neighbouring properties in terms of noise and dust during the demolition and construction phases of the
development. This should include not working outside regular day time hours, the use of water suppression
for any stone or brick cutting and advising neighbours in advance of any particularly noisy works. The
granting of this planning permission does not indemnify against statutory nuisance action being taken
should substantiated noise or dust complaints be received.

Regards

David Currie

Senior Officer: Environmental Health
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